Minuteman Broadcasting, Inc. 1260 AM STEREO :

“WIJCFS

163 Main Street
Westport, Connecticut 06880

Westport: 203-227-5133

January 31, 1988

Ernest R. Cooper
S Anthony Place
Provincetown, Mass 02657

Greetings!

| am sorry to inform you the station you had received on 1/21/88 at 2:14 pm was not WCFS-AM. It
had been some weeks previous to this date that we have performed a portion of our audio proof of
performance. | alway look forward to hearing from DX'ers from all over.

WCFS operates daytime only at 1000 watts with various PSSA power cutbacks of 500, 50, and 11.3
watts. Programming originates mostly from compact disc broadcasted in Kahn Independent SideBand (ISB)
AM Stereo. OQur main transmitter is a Harris MW-1 solid state transmitter from 1975, our standby is our
RCA BTA-1R which was the station's original transmitter from 1959.

Clayton Hintz is no longer our chief engineer. He left the station just prior to March when the station
was sold. For your reference, we have changed our calls to WCFS from WMMM back on September 7, 1987.

I'm just getting back into the DX hobby again. | am planning to purchase the icom “Dream Machines”
for tuning from SOKHz to 2Ghz. | have an old E.H. Scott WWII receiver | use for some medium wave and
shortwave listening. | appreciate you sending the Broadcasters Guide to DX. If you could send me any
information regarding the National Radio Club it would be greatly appreciated.

We are planning to perform the remainder of our audio proof during the next month or so. | can't give
you a date at present time, but | would keep this fact in mind to check our frequency anytime after our
signoff times. Thank you for writing and enjoy the fun of DX'ing!

Sincerely,



